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PRESENT TO BOARD: NOVEMBER 20, 2019 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT: DBOT POLICY REVIEW AND REVISIONS 

Staff reviewed each of the District Board of Trustees policies within the past  
year to ensure compliance with appropriate statutes, rules, and laws as well as to 
ensure currency.  During the review period, minor, non-substantive changes were 
made (e.g. legal references, position and office titles, grammar, clarifications,  
etc.) to several policies to ensure currency in accordance with DBOT guidance.  

Revisions to the attached policies (DBOT Policy 2.02, 3.16, 3.17, and 3.18) are 
recommended for Board approval.  Additionally, it is recommended that DBOT Policy 
3.24 be rescinded since essentially the same policy language is provided in DBOT 
Policy 3.23. The recommended changes appear in red on pages 30-40. 

. 

     Item 6.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to table approval of revisions to current DBOT policies 
2.02, 3.16, 3.17, and 3.18 and to table the rescission of DBOT 
Policy 3.24.  
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